From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 11:07 AM
Subject: Re: Project: Perth Amboy Query

Good Morning Sonny,
| am reaching out to inform you that samples received for project were out of temperature range of -6.

It's a standard procedure to inform client, for documentation purposes.

Regards,
Kiran Saleem
Project Manager

An Alliance Technical Group Company
Main: 908-789-8900
AN ALLIANCE TECHNICAL GROUP company  Direct: 908-728-3148

Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

From: Sonny Puzzo <spuzzo@romaneg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:16 PM

To: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Subject: Re: Project: Perth Amboy Query

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Kiran,

Should be 24-651.
Thank you.

All the Best,

Sonny Puzzo
Project Coordinator

14 Ogden Street

Newark, NJ 07104

Office: (973) 482-1123 Ext:21
Fax: (973) 482-7154

Cell:  (973) 803-6113




Veteran-Owned Business (NJ)

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:15 PM

To: Sonny Puzzo <spuzzo@romaneg.com>

Subject: Re: Project: Perth Amboy Query

Also, can you please clarify the PO# under 'Client Billing Information’, | can't make out what the first digit
is.

Regards,
Kiran Saleem
Project Manager

An Alliance Technical Group Company
Main: 908-789-8900
AN ALLIANCE TECHNICAL GROUP company  Direct: 908-728-3148

Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 2:35 PM

To: Sonny Puzzo <spuzzo@romaneg.com>

Subject: Re: Project: Perth Amboy Query

Thank you Sonny.

Regards,
Kiran Saleem
Project Manager

An Alliance Technical Group Company
Main: 908-789-8900
AN ALLIANCE TECHNICAL GROUP company  Direct: 908-728-3148

Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

From: Sonny Puzzo <spuzzo@romaneg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 2:26 PM

To: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Cc: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com>
Subject: Re: Project: Perth Amboy Query

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Good Afternoon Kiran,

Roman would like the results of the test back by 10/7.




Sorry for the confusion... Thank you!
All the Best,

Sonny Puzzo
Project Coordinator

14 Ogden Street

Newark, NJ 07104

Office: (973) 482-1123 Ext:21
Fax: (973) 482-7154

Cell:  (973) 803-6113
Veteran-Owned Business (NJ)

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Sonny Puzzo <spuzzo@romaneg.com>
Cc: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com>

Subject: Project: Perth Amboy Query

Hi Sonny,

| am reaching out to regarding the Turn around time (TAT) of the results, the fax required says 6 days and

then 10/7 which is confusing.

If results are required on 10/7, then TAT would be 4 days. If results are required in 6 days, then you will

have results on 10/9.

Please confirm ASAP. Attached COC for your review.

Thanks.

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure

receipt of important emails.

Regards,

CGEMUECH

AN ALLIANCETECHNICAL GROUP COMPANY

Kiran Saleem

Project Manager

An Alliance Technical Group Company

Main: 908-789-8900

Direct: 908-728-3148

Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com




